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TO:  Fall Semester Curriculum Committee  

FROM: Prof. Jacob Segal, Chair, Department of History, Philosophy and Political Science 

DATE:  September 12, 2021 

RE:  Change in Title and Course Description for History 2100:  Popular Culture in 

America 

The Department of History is proposing a change in Title and Course Description for His 2100:  

Popular Culture in America 

FROM:  

Popular Culture in America 

Development of sports, fads, and folklore in America including additional significant aspects of 
American society from the colonial era to the present. 
 

TO:   

History 21:  U.S. Popular Culture  

This class offers a survey of the history of United States popular culture from its earliest forms 

until today.  It traces the development of popular culture media and content over time since 

the colonial period, with emphasis on theater, popular literature, music and film, television, 

advertising, social media, how popular culture reflects and incorporates United States social 

issues and change, and the relationships between cultural producers and consumers. 

Rationale for Change: 

The title change reflects contemporary preference in reference to and use of the United States.  

The old description was clearly incomplete and is being updated and made more specific about 

what  students learn. 
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